Sayed Roohullah Sherazi

Accounts Assistant

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Sayed Roohullah Sherazi is working as Accounts Assistant in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Sayed Roohullah Sherazi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Banking & Finance	2014 - 2016
Federal Urdu University of Arts, Science and Technology, Pakistan	
B.Com in Accounting,Taxation,Audit	2012 - 2014
Federal Urdu University of Arts, Science and Technology, Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre-Eng	2007 - 2009
BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Maths, Physics And Chemistry	2005 - 2007
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Kohat , Pakistan	
Experience	
Accounts Assistant	2022- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Accounts Assistant	2018 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
Accountant	2017 - 2018
Uswa College Islamabad , Uswa College Islamabad, Japan Road, Sihala Islamabad	
Internal Auditor	2016 - 2017
Tameer-e-Millat Foundation , Shifa International Hospital, H-8/4 Islamabad	